

Archived: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:12:40 AM

From: [Michael Nols](#)

Sent: Tue, 18 Oct 2022 16:34:25

To: [Brian Wahler](#)

Cc: [Timothy Dacey](#); [Warren Morrison](#); [Michelle Pilch](#); [Piscataway Councilmen](#)

Subject: Police Department

Sensitivity: Normal

Dear Mayor Wahler,

With the retirement of Chief Thomas Mosier, over three weeks ago, the union would like to know what the township's plans are as far as filling that position.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:14-118, municipal ordinance §2-18.6, along with our rules and regulations and our policies and procedures refer to a chief of police within the chain of command and without his replacement issues could develop. So for the efficiency and routine day-to-day operations of the police department, we feel this needs to be done as soon as possible.

In the meantime, with the absence of a chief of police there needs to be an officer designated as officer in charge, which previously has been done and assigned to the highest ranking officer.

As always the PBA is here to provide any assistance you may require.

Respectfully submitted,

- *Officer Michael Nols #1124*

President Piscataway PBA Local #93

Piscataway Township Police Department

555 Sidney Road

Piscataway, NJ 08854

732-562-1100

Mnols@piscatawaynj.org

Michael Nols

Archived: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:12:42 AM
From: [Connie Crea](#)
Sent: Mon, 10 Oct 2022 11:52:24
To: [Michael Nols](#)
Subject: RE: 2022 Fall Re-Cap Course: Certificate of Completion
Sensitivity: Normal

[got it.....](#)

□

Connie Crea

From: Michael Nols
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Connie Crea
Subject: Fwd: 2022 Fall Re-Cap Course: Certificate of Completion

- *Officer Michael Nols #1124*
President Piscataway PBA Local #93

Piscataway Township Police Department
555 Sidney Road
Piscataway, NJ 08854
732-562-1100
Mnols@piscatawaynj.org

Michael Nols

Begin forwarded message:

From: Do not reply to this email <noreply@cjjif.d2cybersecurity.com>
Date: October 10, 2022 at 11:09:24 AM EDT
To: Michael Nols <mnols@piscatawaynj.org>
Subject: 2022 Fall Re-Cap Course: Certificate of Completion

\u257 ?Dear Michael Nols Attached is your certificate 'Certificate of Completion' for the course '2022 Fall Re-Cap Course'. .

Archived: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:12:20 AM

From: [Thomas Mosier](#)

Sent: Tue, 20 Sep 2022 12:22:49

To: [Timothy Dacey](#); [Warren Morrison](#); [Michelle Pilch](#)

Subject: Grievance closure

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

[Piscataway PBA 93 Letter -9-19-2022.pdf](#) 

Hello all,

Please see the attached letter I sent to PBA 93. It is enclosed in our files.

□

Thomas Mosier

Phone: x-2309



PISCATAWAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
TOWNSHIP OF PISCATAWAY
555 SIDNEY ROAD
PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 08854
(732) 562-2300
Office of the Chief

September 16, 2022

Piscataway Policemen's Benevolent Association #93
P.O. Box 575
Piscataway, NJ 08854

Executive Board Members,

I write to close two grievances filed by PBA #93.

On December 13, 2021, Officer Michael Nols filed a grievance with my office indicating that Article V Section 17(D) was violated. I indicated to Officer Nols that I would have the training referenced in the article scheduled, which I did. The township considers this grievance closed and no further action will be taken regarding it.

The second grievance was filed on February 23, 2022 and filed by Officer Nols. The grievance alleged that Article V Section 7 was violated when Officer Noels came back to full duty from an extended on duty illness and was put on a midnight shift. I indicated that the open shift was a midnight tour and that I would not move a junior day shift officer in order to place Officer Nols on a day shift. A decision supported by the other members of the PBA Executive Board. I did indicate that should a permanent day shift opening become available before the end of the year, I would move Nols to that opening. A promise that I fulfilled. The township considers this grievance closed and no further action will be taken regarding it.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Chief Thomas Mosier". The signature is stylized with a large, flowing "T" and "M".

Thomas Mosier
Chief of Police

TM/bb

cc: via email

Timothy Dacey, Business Administrator
Captain Warren Morrison
Captain Michelle Pilch

Archived: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:12:22 AM

From: [Beatrice Brian](#)

Sent: Mon, 19 Sep 2022 13:59:33

To: [Thomas Mosier](#)

Subject: Letter to PBA 93 - Nols Grievances

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

[Piscataway PBA 93 Letter -9-19-2022.pdf](#) 

9/19/2022

Beatrice Brian

Phone: x7651



PISCATAWAY POLICE DEPARTMENT
TOWNSHIP OF PISCATAWAY
555 SIDNEY ROAD
PISCATAWAY, NEW JERSEY 08854
(732) 562-2300
Office of the Chief

September 16, 2022

Piscataway Policemen's Benevolent Association #93
P.O. Box 575
Piscataway, NJ 08854

Executive Board Members,

I write to close two grievances filed by PBA #93.

On December 13, 2021, Officer Michael Nols filed a grievance with my office indicating that Article V Section 17(D) was violated. I indicated to Officer Nols that I would have the training referenced in the article scheduled, which I did. The township considers this grievance closed and no further action will be taken regarding it.

The second grievance was filed on February 23, 2022 and filed by Officer Nols. The grievance alleged that Article V Section 7 was violated when Officer Noels came back to full duty from an extended on duty illness and was put on a midnight shift. I indicated that the open shift was a midnight tour and that I would not move a junior day shift officer in order to place Officer Nols on a day shift. A decision supported by the other members of the PBA Executive Board. I did indicate that should a permanent day shift opening become available before the end of the year, I would move Nols to that opening. A promise that I fulfilled. The township considers this grievance closed and no further action will be taken regarding it.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Chief Thomas Mosier".

Thomas Mosier
Chief of Police

TM/bb

cc: via email

Timothy Dacey, Business Administrator
Captain Warren Morrison
Captain Michelle Pilch

Archived: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 11:12:23 AM

From: [Thomas Mosier](#)

Sent: Fri, 16 Sep 2022 13:27:33

To: [Beatrice Brian](#)

Subject: letter

Sensitivity: Normal

Piscataway Policemen's Benevolent Association #93
P.O. Box 575
Piscataway, NJ 08854

Executive Board Members,

I write to close two grievances filed by PBA #93.

On December 13, 2021 Officer Michael Nols filed a grievance with my office indicating that Article V Section 17(D) was violated. I indicated to Officer Nols that I would have the training referenced in the article scheduled, which I did. The township considers this grievance closed and no further action will be taken regarding it.

The second grievance was filed on February 23, 2022 and filed by Officer Nols. The grievance alleged that Article V Section 7 was violated when Officer Noels came back to full duty from an extended on duty illness and was put on a midnight shift. I indicted that the open shift was a midnight tour and that I would not move a junior day shift officer in order to place Officer Nols on a day shift. A decision supported by the other members of the PBA Executive Board. I did indicate that should a permanent day shift opening become available before the end of the year, I would move Nols to that opening. A promise that I fulfilled. The township considers this grievance closed and no further action will be taken regarding it.

cc: via email

Timothy Dacey Business Adminisrator

Captain Warren Morrison

Captain Michelle Pilch

□

Thomas Mosier

Phone: x-2309